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EMORY L BROWN, JR.
L] ROUTE 4, BOX 82
SQUANKUM ROAD
FARMINGDALE, NEW JERSEY 07727

— General Correspondence Nol 66  — November 24, 1969

Professor Spas T. Raikin
Rio Grande College

Rio Grande, Ohio

45674

Dear Frofessor Raikin:

Re: Your TAS report of June 13, 1962 conserning
your interview of Lee Harvey Oswald

Contained in your report is the sentence, " Mr, Oswald
has been a member of the Marine Corps and while on duty
with the United States Em\bassy in MoOSCOWesrenvnees “-
When interviewed by the Federal Bureau of Investigationm,
Mrs, Jean Jeter of TAS stated that you were the source
of this data.
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1_having been having some difficulty in locating
the source for the background information contained in
the before mentioned sentenced, Was that information
given to you by Oswald or was it obtained elsewhere?
Your kind assistance will be most appreciated,
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rsvp ; Sincerely yours,

Enclosures (2)
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